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AMERICAN CIVIL LIBERTIES UNION

By Fax

Hon. Victor Marrero

FOUNDATION

United States District Judge
United States Courthouse
500 Pearl Street, Room 660
New York, NY 10007

January 19, 2010

Re: Doev. Holder, 04-CV-2614 (VM)

Dear Judge Marrero,
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Plaintiffs write respectfully to request a bricf extension of timc to

file their brief 1n response to the government’s Memorandum of Law in
Opposition to Plaintiff’s Motion to Lift the Nondisclosurc Requirement as
to the Attachment to the National Security Letter provided to plaintiffs
today. Plaintiffs” brielis currently due on Friday, January 22, 2010. We
respectfully request that the time be extended to Wednesday, January 27,
2010. Plaintiffs need this additional time because of a death in counsel’s

family. The government has consented to this extension request.

Encl.
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Respectfully,

V7 dtawd T

Melissa Goodman

Jeffrcy S. Oestericher
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